SGA MINUTES

02.27.23

Attendance

Officers	Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Advisors
Zoi Moon	Yun Ha	Joe Sherrod	Grace Jones	Mr. Barry
Dinali Jayasena	Jeeah Kim	Fiat Le	Albert Le	
Wyatt Aiken	Novita Whillock	Omar Hernandez	Destiny Buchanan	
Lex Mroczko	Bake Johnson	Andreea Trifas	Connie Chieh	
Mekhi Stennis	Narae Kim	Ugie Alilonu	Ava Dowden	
Saku Cui				

Pledge of Allegiance

Opening Statements

Hello, everyone! The agenda was distributed. Let's move to the reports from our officers.

Parliamentarian, Saku Cui

Thought of the day: "There is no better than adversity. Every defeat, every heartbreak, every loss, contains its own seed, its own lesson on how to improve your performance next time," by Malcolm X in honor of Black History Month.

Tomorrow's assembly is mandatory and is being presented by BSU. The guest speaker is Mr. John Sylvester who is from Mobile, Alabama. He graduated from BC Rain High School and earned his bachelor's from the University of South Alabama and his master's from Troy University. Mr. Sylvester is currently employed by the Mobile Public School System and retired from the Mobile Police Department 10 years ago.

Sergeant at Arms, Mekhi Stennis

ASMS trivia is being put together by Spirit Committee for the upcoming 30-Year Anniversary celebration, however Mr. Barry has informed the SGA that the trivia is no longer needed. So, to not let the research and the game go to waste, it may be possible to have it go towards another event.

Secretary, Lex Mroczko

Treasurer, Wyatt Aiken

Club Life Committee will be meeting to analyze how clubs did last term and how everything can be more efficient and put together this Spring term. The committee is also making sure the entire SGA and club budget will be spent by the end of the year.

Vice President, Dinali Jayasena

Prom is March 18th. Please make sure alol of your friends and family are aware to avoid any confusion! The parent dashboard has recently been updated with the permission form. Callout forms and outside date forms are due March 6th. Information for Prom attire to those who need it has been posted on Teams and there are many resources available.

The Activities Committee Spring Festival will be moved to a later date since the Summer Festival has been cancelled. Since the Summer Festival has been cancelled, there will be smaller SGA events with the leftover money.

Saku updates on Culture Festival: It is this Saturday from 4:30pm to 7:00pm and it is in collaboration with Spanish Club, Desi Club, French Club, and Diversity Club. There will be many fun activities and lots of food! All purchase orders for that are due tonight to Saku. The festival will be in the Bedsole building and out on the blacktop.

President, Zoi Moon

An Initiatives Committee meeting will be held later this week to discuss an upcoming shift away from smaller initiatives and instead there will be a larger focus on the internal organization of the SGA and Mega Musical Chairs. SGA officers will also meet later this week to discuss plans for this Spring Term and even moving into next school year.

SGA Advisors

Looking forward to the Culture Festival this Saturday!

Closing Remarks / Open Floor